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From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: heather.dolphin@memorialrd.com
Cc: Morales, Tony, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Leak-Stained Area 32.8436040/103.9618074 Holly Energy Partners
Date: Monday, October 05, 2015 8:37:13 AM
Attachments: 001.jpg

002.jpg

003.jpg

004.jpg

005.jpg

006.jpg

Good Morning Heather,

One of our field inspectors came across this release last week near a Memorial well site. He thought it may be from
an adjacent Holly line, but typically, Holly will have oil only and this looks to be mostly produced water. Would
you please have your field folks check it out or give me contact information for someone here that could help?

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Morales, Tony, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 8:05 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Subject: Leak-Stained Area 32.8436040/103.9618074 Holly Energy Partners

MR. BRATCHER
FYI:

LEAK AREA 32.8436040/103.9618074 STAINED AREA APPROXIMATELY 5' X 45' LEAK RAN INTO
GULLY-WASH OUT AREA. NEAREST LOCATION LOCO HILLS FEDERAL A 002 . LEAK WAS NOT
FROM THAT LOCATION.  THANK YOU.

Tony Morales, Compliance Officer
EMNRD-OCD

811 S. First St.

Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 ext. 106
575-703-0233 (cellular)
Tony.Morales@state.nm.us

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
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Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

Released to Imaging: 9/9/2024 1:58:59 PM



Received by OCD: 9/9/2024 1:57:44 PM Page 3 of 17

Released to Imaging: 9/9/2024 1:58:59 PM



Received by OCD: 9/9/2024 1:57:44 PM Page 4 of 17

Released to Imaging: 9/9/2024 1:58:59 PM



Received by OCD: 9/9/2024 1:57:44 PM Page 5 0f 17

Released to Imaging: 9/9/2024 1:58:59 PM



Received by OCD: 9/9/2024 1:57:44 PM Page 6 of 17

HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS

Released to Imaging: 9/9/2024 1:58:59 PM



Received by OCD: 9/9/2024 1:57:44 PM Page 7 of 17

Released to Imaging: 9/9/2024 1:58:59 PM



Received by OCD: 9/9/2024 1:57:44 PM Page 8 of 17

Released to Imaging: 9/9/2024 1:58:59 PM



Received by OCD: 9/9/2024 1:57:44 PM Page 9 of 17

From: Heather Dolphin

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Morales, Tony, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Leak-Stained Area 32.8436040/103.9618074 Holly Energy Partners
Date: Monday, October 05, 2015 3:16:14 PM

Attachments: 9-25-15 Loco Hills A-2 25bblsPW.XLSX

Mike, Please see attached the incident report and C-141 filed at the time of spill when not all the details were clear.
I thought it was at the Burnham Lease, but it was at Loco Hills. I will send the corrected C-141 following this
email.

Below is the contact person for this spill - and you are always welcome to call me.

Chris Gafford, EHS Specialist
Direct (432) 218-8642

Mobile (432) 288-2030
chris.gafford@memorialrd.com

Thank You

Heather Dolphin

Sr. Regulatory Specialist

Memorial Resource Development Corp.
500 Dallas Street, Suite 1800

Houston, TX 77002

Direct (832) 408-8603

Mobile (832)-797-1334

Main (713) 588-8300

Fax (713) 588-8301
heather.dolphin@memorialrd.com

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:37 AM

To: Heather Dolphin <heather.dolphin@memorialrd.com>

Cc: Morales, Tony, EMNRD <Tony.Morales@state.nm.us>; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>

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

001.jpg
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
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Incident Report Area: 5. Permian Basin

17/ Memorial

W Resiorice DeEveloprent Form weva Field: Loco Hills
Group: Production
[t et ot s ot el o oo v e Location:{ Toco Hills A2
Auto Accident Form located in the glove box of all Company Vehicles. Supervisor: Emory Mann Sr.
1. General Information I Main Incident Type:I Spill
Safety Incident:]No I Environmental Incident:IYes Regulatory/Compliance Incident Yesl OtherINo
EmployeeINo ContractorINo I Third Party]No IProperty Only IYes Non-work Related|No
Person-In-Charge(PIC): IEmory Mann, Sr. PIC Phone: 575.420.8393
Report Date: | 9-Oct-15 [Report Time (AM/PM): 744 |pPm
Name/Title of Person Completing Report:l Chris Gafford / EHS Specialist I Phone: 432.288.2030
Name/Title of Person that discovered the incident:l Robin Goodrich / Lease Operator / 575.308.2012
Date and Time incident occurred/discovered:l Date:l 09/27/15 I Time (AM/PM):I 8:00 I PM -

2. Incident Summary

JPlease do not use all capital letters. Attach documents if more space is needed.

The injection line going to the Loco Hills A-2 developed a hole due to corrosioin. The line is burried about 4ft. deep. Ths fluid
bubbled up to surface and ended up spilling approx. 25bbls of PW in the pasture. The fluid was a 60'x1' stream with a 10ft. Pool
at the end. Most of the spill was on location with about 20' of it in the pasture. Line was replaced. BLM has been notified.
Waiting on clean-up instructions from BLM/OCD.

Working Activity: I Operations-Field Production I Incident related to:I Tools/Equipment

3. Location

Location:(name/description)l Loco Hills API/State ID #I Well #I A-2
State:| New Mexico | County/Parish Eddy | BLM Yes

Longitude:l Latitude:l I Rig#

Nearest Town (Name, distance and direction from the incident) 2 miles NE of Loco Hills

4. Weather/Site Conditions

Describe the condition of the ground: I Dry, caliche, pasture, sand

Temperature:l 95 Describe the weather:l Dry, dark

Wind Speed: I 5 Did Weather affect this incident? I NO _

5. Contractor Information-if more than one contractor is involved, provide an attachment with the list of additional contractors.

Company Name I

Address:l
Point of Contact: I I Title: I IPhone# I
6. Third Party Involvement/Complaint Impact

Name: Third Party Phonet:
Driver's License #: Driver License State:
Vehicle Plate #: Vehicle State: I Ins Co Name: I
Ins.Policy # I ICompany Name I Ilns Phonet I
7. Injury/lliness (Employee or Contractor)- I Number of injured(information will be required for each one) I I
Name: I IE/C I I Years of Experience:l
Work Phone #: I I Home#: I I Occupation I
How did injury/illness occur? I

Primary body Part Injured: I I Equipment: I




Injury Resulted from: I Injury Type:

Injury/lliness Category: I lliness Type:

Did the person receive Professional Medical Treatment? I

Hospital/Clinic I Address:

Phonett I I Doctor's name: IPhone# I

Describe treatment: I

8.Vehicle Incident I# of Vehicles? I Collision Type: I
Driver's Name: DL#I DL State: I
MRD Vehicle # If injuries, complete no.6 and/or 7 above.
Witness Name: Witness phone number: I

Was the incident covered by DOT? Preventable: I Cause related to: I

Was a citation issued? I Distraction:
9.Equipment Damage I MRD I I Non-MRD
10. Spills and Air Releases Cause: Mechanical Failure
Materials Released Oil INo Produced Water [Yes |Gas|No ]ChemicaljNo | Other: I
Quantity released: oil Produce Water 25] Quantity Oil I Produced Water 0
(report all liquids in bbls) JChemical Other: I - recovered Chemical I I Other
Size of Affected area: 60'x1' stream w/ 10ft pool Chemicals Spilled: I
Total Time of Air Release: I Start: - End: I Gas Released: I

Some of the fluid got into the pasture and sand

I Reportable to Regulator? I Yes _

Line was shut off that night. Replaced the next day.

Describe area, Property, and Wildlife impacted:

Wildlife Affect

Immediate Concern: I

Describe Immediate Actions Taken: I

11. Corrective Actions- Number Corrective Actions (1,2,3...)

Control box is for Controls/Events Preventive/Corrective

Action

Due Date

Responsible MRD Employee Completion Date

Supervision

Emory Mann, Sr. / Foreman / 9/26/2015 9/26/2015

575.420.8393

Injection line was
replaced in the corroded
area.

12.Contact Log (Enter Agency information in the bottom two rows)

Date: Person or Agency Notified Time Phone Number Email address/Fax
09/26/15 Chris Gafford 432.288.2030 Chris.gafford@memorialrd.com
09/26/15 Steve Tadlock 956.489.1773 steve.tadlock@memorialrd.com
09/26/15 Emory Mann Sr. 575.420.8393 emann@memorialrd.com
09/26/15 heather Dolphin 832.408.8603 heather.dolphin@memorialrd.com
09/26/15 Heather reported to BLM

Submit completed report electronically to the EHS Department.
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From: Tucker, Shelly

To: Heather Dolphin

Cc: Arias, Arthur; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Memorial Burnham Battery Spill

Date: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 8:33:30 AM

You need to sample and delineate the spill area. I also need to send some kind of
map/drawing showing the impacted area and sample points. After gathering
your analytical data, please submit the type of a clean-up you desire to perform
and I will review it. I need to know the area in which it impacted the pasture to
verify Arch.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

stucker@blm.gov
2]

On Tue, Oct 6, 2015 at 1:22 PM, Heather Dolphin <heather.dolphin@memorialrd.com>
wrote:

Depending on the spill we have been directed to scrape and resurface ourselves, or submit work
plan and delineate, or pay arch fees. So we have come custom to waiting on direction from
BLM/OCD. Memorial does not want to hire an environmental company for every spill as this
becomes very costly.

Thank You

From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 10:42 AM
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To: Heather Dolphin <heather.dolphin@memorialrd.com>

Cc: Arias, Arthur <aaarias@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>

Subject: Re: Memorial Burnham Battery Spill

T was reviewing your C-141..Not sure as to what instructions you are needing
from the BLM...? A reputable environmental company will be able fo assist you
with this clean-up and proper procedures.

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

r.
|.H
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On Mon, Oct 5, 2015 at 4:31 PM, Heather Dolphin <heather.dolphin@memorialrd.com>
wrote:

Please find attached the C-141 for the spill at the Loco Hills #2.

Please note | had the location name incorrect below.

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

Click here for Memorial Resource Development's Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Arias, Arthur [mailto:aaarias@blm.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 8:16 AM
To: Heather Dolphin <heather.dolphin@memorialrd.com>
Subject: Re: Memorial Burnham Battery Spill

Thank you,, also all spills can go directly to stucker@blm.gov she is the primary contact
for spills in our office but they can b e-mail to me as well. thanks for keep us updated....

Arthur Arias
aaarias@blm.gov

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management,Carlsbad Field Office

575-234-6230 Cell 575-499-3378
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On Fri, Sep 25, 2015 at 7:36 PM, Heather Dolphin <heather.dolphin@memorialrd.com>
wrote:

Memorial had a hole in the injection line coming from the Burnham Battery to the
KLM well. Approx 10bbls PW spilled in the pasture, about 90yards x 2' soaked into
the sand immediately. | will follow-up with a C-141 on Monday.

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
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 381834

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

MEMORIAL PRODUCTION OPERATING, LLC 303900

1301 Mckinney Suite 2100 Action Number:

Houston, TX 77010 381834

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell | Historical document upload. 9/9/2024
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